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BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

March 13, 1981 POST DFFICE BOX 2068

STATE LANO OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-2434
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- / T

W. Thomas Kellahin

Kellahin & Kellahin,
Attorneys at Law

P. 0. Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Kellahin:

In response to your request by letter of February 27,
1981, a 52.90-acre non-standard oil proration unit
consisting of all of Lot 1, Section 5, Township 16
South, Range 38 East, South Denton-Devonian Paanl, !ea
County, New Mexico, is hereby econfirmed for V-F
Petroleum Inc.

As 0il allowables are adjusted for proration unit
size under Rule 104 H, no special Division approval
for odd size tracts is required for dedication and allowable
purposes.

Sincerely,

JOE D. RAMLY,
Director

JDR/RLS/dr

cc: Mr. Ray Graham

0il & Gas Division
State Land Office




KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
Attorneys at Law
500 Don Gaspsr Avenue SANTA FE
Post Office Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Jason Kellahin
W. Thomas Kellahin

E;e—n-‘Aubfey

February 27,

Mr. Dan Nutter

0il Conservation Divisiorn
P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: V-F Petroleum Inc.

Dear Mr. Nutter:
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Our firm represents V-F Petroleum Inc. On
February 25, 1981, you heard their application in
Case 7173 for approval of an unorthodox well location
in the South Denton-Devorian Pool.

On behalf of V-F Petroleum

LSS S vaE S

and in accordance

MR

with Commission Rule 104D I am herein applying for
administrative approval of a 52.90 acre non-standard
proration unit for the well to be drilled in accord-
ance with the application in Case 7173.

The subject tract contains 52.90 acres as a
result of an oversized governmental section shown on
that plat delivered to you by Mr. Ray Graham of the
State Land Office. The tract is being described as

follows:

Township 16 South, Range 38 East, NMPM

Section 5: Tot 1

Lea County, New Mexico

This tract is part of State of MNew Mexico 0il &

Gas Lease No. L-5352.

DMSION

Telephone 982-428%
Area Code 3505

Please advise me if anything further }is required.

WTK:jm
cc: Mr. Ray Graham
Mr. J. M. Fullinwider

Very truly

W.

Thomas K 1ah1n



BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

LARRY KEHOE
GECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL .CONSERVATION DIVISION

March 10, 1981

: Re:
Mr., Thomas Kellahin

Kellahin & Kellahin

Attorneys at Law

Pogst 0ffice Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

POST QFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) £27-2434

CASE NO. 7173
ORDER NO. [-6608

Applicant:

V-F Petroleum Inc.

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/£4

Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs 0OCD

Artesia OCD o

Aztec OCD

Other
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STATE- OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND HINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE QF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7173
Order No. R~6608

APPLICATION OF V-F PETROLEUM
INC. FOR AN UNORTHODOX WELL
LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

'BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at
1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico. bafare

P N
Muttsre.

«+m, on February 25,
xaminer Daniel S,

NOW, on this 6P day of March, 1981, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and
the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That dus public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, V-F Petroleum Inc., seeks
approval of an unorthodox o0il well location 330 feet from
the North line and 1150 feal from the East line of
Section 5, Township 16 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, to test
the Devonian formation, South Denton-Devonian Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico.

(3) That the NE/4 NE/4 of said Section 5 is to be
dadicated to the well,
(#Y TYhat a well at said unorthodox location will better

enable applicant to produce the 0il underlying the proration
unit.

(5) That no offset operator objected to the proposed

- unorthodox location.

e e g TSP S0 "L ATEEASLE



' : ; STATE OF NEW MEXICO
o : ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENTY
: OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

f CASE NO. 7173
: Order No. R~6608

) APPLICATION OF V-F PETROLEUM
' INC. FOR AN UNORTHODOX WELL
LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

- ORDER OF THE DIVISION

S g il

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 25,

1981, at Santa Fe, New Maxico, before Examiner Daniel S.
Nutter.

NOW, on this 6th  day of March, 1981, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and
the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

ii;,ﬁf{jii- (1) That due public notice having been given as required

Lo | by law, the Division has jurisdictiorn of this cause and the

51};£ﬁ§‘c§ ‘ subject matter thereof.
O

R (2) That the applicant, V-F Pstroleum Inc., seeks
Gl approval of an unorthodox oil well location 330 feet from
R the North line and 1150 feet from the East line of

: Section 5, Township 16 South, Range 38 East, NMP), to test
the Devenlan formation, South Denton-Devonian Pool, Leas
County, New Mexico,.

r
¢
o
[¢]

ot}
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v 4 .- (3) Tinat the NE/4 NE/4 of sald Ssc
: dedicated to the well,

{(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better

¢ enable applicant to produce the oil underlying the proration
o Unit- :

: f (5) That no offset aperator objected to the proposed
i ', unorthodox location.
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Case No. 7173
Order No. R-6608

(6) That approval of the subject application will afford

the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and squitable

shara of the oil in the subject pool, will prevent the
economic loss caused by the drilling of unneces3sary wells,
avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling

of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent
waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the application of V-F Petroleum Inc., for
an unorthodox oil well location for the Devonian formation
is hereby approved for a well to be located at a point
330 feet from the North line and 1150 feet from the East
iine of Section 5, Township 16 Scuth, Ranne 38 Fasbt, NMPM,

South Denton-Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

(2) That a 52.90-acre non-standard oil proration unit
comprising the NE/4 NE/& of eatd Section 5 ahall be dedicated
to the above-described well.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary,

-

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
e, desianated.

“STATE OF NEW MEXICO
(0T CONSERVATION-HIVISION

INGAN EZ7

; o’ :,ﬂag’/_ .
/// JOE D. RAMEY,

7 Director

dr/
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL COMNSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.

SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO
25 February 1981

EXAMINEP. HEARING

o e S Gut T S S S T S G T G G N fur . S G S W G A e S D g M G W S G RGeS G

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of V-F Petroleum, Inc.
for an unorthodox well location,
Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE
7173

e .

- - v g T e T T T = v o T T W W e S g el S S G v St G e S e S A S S I T e W P S o P Y g

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutte

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING |

APP

For the 0il Conservation
Division:

For the Apolicant:

Lo
-

ARANCES

Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

500 Don Gaspar

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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JACK G. ELAM

Applicant
Applicant
Applicant
Applicant
Applicant

Applicant

INDEX

Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin

Exhibit
Exhikit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit

Exhibit

EXHIBITS

One, Contour Map
Two, Cross Section
Three,_Cross Section
Four, Decline Curve
Five, Decline Curve

Six, Decline Curve:
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MR. NUTTER: Call next Case Number 7173.

MR. PADILLA: - Application of V-F Petro-
leum, lnc., for av unor thodox well iocation, Lea County, New
Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: T'm Tom Kellahin of
ganta Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of thbé applicant

and I have one witness to be sworn.
(Witness sworn.)

JACK G. ELAM
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Nutter, before be-
ginning Mr. Elam's testimony we'd desire to amend the appli-
cation and then to allow Mr. Elam to testify as to both
provisions we'd request in the application.

First of_all, in checking the State of
New Mexico lease, which is Lease 1-5352, with Mr. Graliam
today we have discovered that the tract to be dedicated to

the well contains 52,9 acres in a sufficiently oversized 40




1 4
h 2 that at least in his opinion he felt that it was necessary
“ 3 for us to request a non-standard proration unit for the well,
4 and if you concur in that opinion, then we would like to
5 amend our application and have the case readvertised, but
6 hear our testimony on both points today.
. MR. RNUTTER: Well, it's unorthodox be-
8 cause of correction, or non-standard bhecause of a correction
9 in the surveys.
10 / MR. KELLAHIN: It will still be unorthé—
1 dox ~-
12 MR, NUTTER: It's -~ the unit is over-
13 sized and non-standard because of»a correction in the surveys
'k'ién j ’ s ; 14 MR. KELLAHIN: It's over-sized because
»  \j}:» - 15 the section itself in which this is a 40-acre tract is an
16 oversize section.
1 MR. NUTTER: That's what I mean.
i 18 < MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir,
B e " 19 MR. NUTTER: Well, we can handle that
t 20 administratively without necessity for readvertising.
e
7. 21 MR. KELLAHIN: Fine, we'd prefer to do
—_ o
.. - 22 that.
23 The other point is that even though the
| 24 unit itself is 52.9 acres now, it is still closer to the
- 25 west boundary than 330 feet.
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MR. NUTTER: Right.

MR. KELLAHIN: So we will still need a
hearing order for the location.

MR. NUTTER: For the location, but under
Rule 104-F, is it, you can file the application for the un-
orthodox location and it doesn't even require a waiting period
or notification of offsets, 1It's 104-D II.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir, we'll
proceed to handle the size of the wunit, then, tkrough that
order, I mean that rule numbef.

MR. NUTTER: Right.

MR. KELLAHIN: The other thing is we
have an expiring lease that expires on March lst. The well
will be spudded tomorrow with the consent and agreement of
Mr. Graham of the Land Office, and certainly subject to the

approval of the Commission.

We would like to subsequent to the testif

mony have you confirm whether or not we can have corditional
approval to commence the well.
(There followed discussion off
tﬁe record.)
0 Mr. Elam, would vou piease state your

name and occunation?

A » My name is Jack G. Elam. I'm a consulting

e g




i

10
11

12

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

geologist and an independent operator in Midland, Texas.

0. Mr, Elam5 have you ever testified before
the 0il Conservation Division asva geologist?

A No, I have not.

0. Would you describe for Mr. Nutter your
eduéational background, please?

A I have a Bachelor's and Master's degree
ip geolégy from UCLA and a PhD in geology from Rensselaer
Polytechnic Institute in Troy, New York. 1I've -- I have
also all but one quarter of a degree in engineering from the
University of Wyoming, thanks to the U. S. Army, and I have
taught reservoir engineering. I taught reservoir engineering
at RPI for four years while I was working on my PhD,.

0 Would you summarize for Mr. Nutter your
experience subsequent to graduation in the fields of geoiogy
and engineering?

A. I've bqén in the o0il business since
1946. TI've been on my own as a consulting geologist since
1951, except for the four years 1956 until '60 when I was
teaching as an assistant professor at Rensselaer Polytechnic
Institute, and also working on my PhD.

I've been on my own ever since.
0 Mr. Elam, have you made a study of the

facts surrounding this particular application by V-~F Petro-




4’"""{.1‘ B

o,

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19

20

21

22

leum, Inc.?

A Yes, I have,

0. And you have been retained as a consul-
tant for that purpose?

A Yes, that's right.

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Elam as an
expert petroleum geologist.

MR. NUTTER: Yes. I only have one
question. How long does it take to get thawed out>after four
years at Rensselaer? |

MR. ELAM: Just one summer in Midland.

Q Let me direct your;attention,‘Mr. Llam,
to Applicant's Exhibit Number One, and first of all, describe

to me generally what the applicant is seeking to accomplish

“in this case?

A, Well, the South‘Dentpn Field has produce
a little over 3-1/2 million barrels of oil. When it was
originally deﬁeloped they used very, very bad protection
practices. They drilled down very close fo the oil/water
contact and flowed those wells at very, very high‘allowable
rates, which caused a very premature coning in those wells.
Some of those wells had water increase as early as a year
and a half after completion. And they continued to produce

these wells at a maximum rate possible to this day and as
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a consequence, they've only recovered a small fraction of the
0il they should theoretically have been recovered from the
water drive field, such as the Denton South -- South Denton-

Devonian Field.

0. Your Exhibit Number One- shows the loca-

tion of all the wells that have produced from the South Dento#—

Devonian Pool?
| A Yes, that's right.

0. And shaded in yellow is what appears to
be a portion of Section 5. Would you generally locéte for
us the unit upon which your préposed well is going to be
located?

A. The well will be Tract 1 of this Section
5, which is a 52.90 acre tract, located in the northeast of
the northeast of that particular over-sized section.

The well is located 1150 feet from the
east line and 330 feet from the west line -- from the north
line of Section Five, which puts 1. within 100-or-so feet
of the west line of that particular Tract 1.

0 The Exhibit Number One shows a Devonian
well located within Lot 1 of Section 5, does it not, Mr,
Elam?

A Yes, it does. That was the Signal No.

2 Tekell State, which was completed in the mid-'50s as a "«
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flowing Devcnian well.

0 What's the status of that well now?
A, It was plugged in about 1970.
0. - What are you seeking to accomplish by

moving to the northwest at an unorthodox location from the
first well in this unit?

A, Well, this is a contour map contoured
on the top of the! Devonian on 56-foot contour intervals.
Acco;ding to my best calculation the well will encounter the
Devonian approximately 63 feet4high'to that producer; however
that's only part of a problem. That producer was drilled
fown fairly close to the oi;/water contact and produced --
or completed from open hole at the bottom and they coned the
water in after about a month ~- a year and a half and that
well produced a great deal of water to its aeath, when it
had produced about 976,000 barrels. I mean, pardon me,
776,000 barrels.

But that only calculates to be about
55 percent of the 6il that should have been recovered from
that locaﬁion, according to reservoir calculations. It
appears that there's still remaining undrained on that tract
several hundred thousand barrels of o0il yet to be recovered
by good completion practices.

What we intend to do now is to 4drill
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down to the top of the porosity, only penetrate the porosity
approximately ten feet. If after we have a satisfactory test
we will complete at that point and we also plan to produce
the well at a veryllow rate, say 100 or 200 barrels a aay,
not overb200, probably nearer the 100 barrel range, in order
to prevent the water from coning in from below, and also
coming in from the adjacent cone of the nearby well.

0. All right. Do you have an opinion as
to whetﬁer or not the\proposed location is the optimum loca-
tion within this broposed unit to again test this particular
Devonian Pool?

A Yes, I have attempted to do two things
here. One is to get_as high as possible structurally, and
thié is the optimum location from that point of view.

I've also attemoted to move as far away
from the'formervproducer as possible to avoid the inter-
ferencg of that cone of water that rose as that well was
produced;

0 All right, sir. Can you identify for
us on your contour map where we would generally find the
cil/watexr contact?

A The oil /water contact in this field,
we can use two different ways of calculating it. One I have

to gualify is the zero capillary pressure oil/water contact.
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In other words, that's the point below which we don't find
any oil at all.
The No. 3, the Signal No. 3 Gulf State
Well, which is located in Section 4, in other words, two

locations to the east of this proposed location, encountered

- porosity at 9548 and they tested a show of o0il in water below

-9548, which indicates that the zero capillary pressure oil/
water contact is approximately 9550.

Now, the porosity varies in the resex-
voir from place to place. Where the rock if very tight you
will encounter water at a higher point, but on the cross
section, which I have, Section X-X', the No. Thornton and
Parrish No. 1 SDA WEll in Section 36 encountered water below
9490, and that's the oil/water contact that I'm using.

It tested oil down to 9490 and water héelow 9490. So that's -

MR. NUTTER: Which well is that, Mr.
Elam?

A. That's the southwest of the southwest
of Segtion 36.

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

A . And, as I say, the oil/water contact
varies according to the capillary pré53ure characteristics
of the rock, but that's the best calculation I can come up

with.

T
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MR. NUTTER: Where did you figure the
oil/water contact is, now?
- A -9490., That's the top of the transition
zone, is what I'm saying.
MR. NUTTER: And under these individual
wells, then, this oil/water contact rose in the form of a
cone,

A Yes, that's right. I have a cross
section. |

MR. KELLAHIN: We have a subsequent
exhibit that shows some of the coning effect --

A Yes.

0 -- that you have anticipated from those
existing wells.

All right, let me ask you one further
guestion about this exhibit before we leave it, Mr. Elam.
Is -~ describe generally how you've located this north/south»
fault 1line.

A Okay. This -~ this fault line happens
to be exceptionally well controlled because it occurs to
the west of the Thornton and Parrish No. 1 Kelly State in
the southeast of.the southeast of Section 35. It goes east
of the T. P. Cohen 0il 1-0Q State, which is located in the

southeast of the northeast of Section 35, and goes west of

et}
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Hamon and (unintelligible) No. 1 Continental State, which
is located in Fh? northwest of the northwest of Section 25.
You can just barely get a straight line between those wells.
Now those wells probably are not per-
fectly straight holes, although I did investigate the T.P.
Cohen 0il 1-Q State to find out whether it did migrate or
not. It did migrate possibly 200 feet to the northwest.
They attempted to whipstock that and Qet on the other side
of the fault and by the time they did that the dip was so
steep it just slid down the dip and they couldn't do that.

0. All right, sir,:let's go to Exhibit
Number Two, which is your cross section, Mr. Elam. All
right, sir, on Exhibit Number Two, would you commencing from
left to right, if you'll identify and describe each of the
wells on your cross section.

A All right. The section X-X', the well
on the left is the most southerly well on the line of
section. That's the Signal 0il and Gas No. 1 Tekell State
and the well north of that is the Signal 0il and Gas No, 2
Tekell State. I have then shown --

0. Excuse me, now the Signal 0il and Gas
No. 2 Tekell State, this is the well that exists on the
proration unit for which we now desire to drill at the

unorthodox location?
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reserves to be recovered from the new well.

14

A, Yes, that's right. And that well re-
covered 756,190 barrels prior to watering out.

0. All right, let's take this well for a
moment and describe for us generally what you think is wrong
in the completion or the production techniques for this well,

and how you have gone ahead and estimated the additional

A All right. First I determined the re-
servolr parameters for this particular field and 1 used these
reservolr parameters that I've. listed on the sectipn here,

a formation volume factor of 1.3; a norosity of 8 perxcent;
salt water saturation of 35 percent; recovery factor of 35
percent, and I for my calculation I jiust used 40 acres.

I've calculated -- that calculated out
to give a recovery of 1,450,387 barrels, and that would be
a good recovery for a well properly produged, completed ‘and
produced from that 40-acre tract. The Qell actuélly only
made 52 percent of that amount. The 756,000 is only 52 per-
cent of the amount of o0il that should have been recévered
from that field given these reservoir parameters if it had
been properly completed by not penetrating too close to that
oil/water contact and not producing at too high a ratc.
Both‘of those things did hurt.

In addition to that, the original com-

T e i S e Lt MRt i e i G om e it T b 9 et
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pletion was from the open hole from --9306 to -9367. I might
mention that one of the wells up to the north, the Mobil

1-M State Well actually in a fairly tight interval equivalent
to that depth, actually recovered salt water from that in-
terval because of the poor capillary pressure characteristics|.
As I say, the capillary pressure characteristics are variablel
This is not a uniform reservoir all the way through.

But anyway, they completed that well
for 744 barrels a day and they produced it at about 12 to
13,000 barrels a month. Within a year and a half theéy had
coned the water in on that well, and so the vast majority
of_fhis oil was produced after it began to make a great deal
of water.

At some later date they perforated
higher. I don't have the exact date, but they perforated
higher in the section. By that time it didn't do any good
and you can't see any water break on the decline to indicate
when the higher perforations were made.

In other words, what happens is if you
pull a well too hard and pull the water up, as you move on
up the hole and perforate higher in the section you pull the
water up with yoﬁ, and so they probably had a very sharp
restricted cone of drainage when they first -- when ‘the

water first hit, but you -~ as you continue to pull that

R
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well, and they had it on a Kobe pump, then you vull a lot of
0il with -- along with the4watgr into the borehole until
you’:- they did get about 52 percent‘of the oil they should
have gotten.

Had they not drilled to that depth, but
had gone into the top of the porosity and produced the well
at a much lower rate, the recovery factor éhould Héve been
in the range of 35 percent, and that waé‘my calculation.

0. Based upon your calculation what are
the remaining estimated reserves that could be produced from
this proration unit from the proposed location?

A Well, in oxrder i~ if we're putting the
well between the two wells, I really have to talk about the
Thornton and Parrish No. 1 Kelly State, which is 1100 feet
north of the proposed lécation. It is the highest well in
the field and approximately flat with how I expect this
well to run, according to my contouring,

Now this particular well was also drills
to approximately to =9345, almost to the same total depth
as the Tekell State. It was completed for 1944 barrels a
day flowing. In other words, they really did open those
wells up in those days, and it also prcduced 11 to 12 -- I

mean 12 to 13,000 barrels a month. Because it waz a little

higher and had a little bit better porosity, the water didn'i

a
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2 hit on that well until they had produced about 350,000 barrels
3 of 0il; about 300,000 barrels of water.
; " 4 It continued to produce with a high E
E 5 water cut until 1969, at which Signal plugged back to per
6 forations up near the top of the Devonian and they recompletefi
7 the well water free for 320 barrels a day. |
8 | It so happens I talked to the Signal
9 engineer who was in charge of the well at that time and he
10 begged the exploratioﬁ manager not to pull the well too hard,
1 but he produced it even at a higher rate than.it was pror ;
12 duced initially.about nearly 14,000 barrels a month, and
i?‘ 13 in four months they pulled the water in.
'g ﬂ 14 So .that's a classic example of gutting
ké 15 the well by poor production practices. |
f;; 16 Okay. How that well has made 1,100,000
: 17 barrels of oil after it began to make a high water cut. 8o
18 you can make quite a bit of oil after you start making a |
19 lot of water. | - f
20 According to my calculations, using the ‘
:“é 21 same reservoir parameters, I come up with 1 800.000 -- 1
; 22 a little over 1,800,000 barrels of recoverable oil, or with \
ﬁ 23 a 35 percent recovery rLactor. ThHat particular leocation has i
‘ 24 recovered 77 percent of that amount,
- 25 If we drill a well in between.~- and
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I might mention first that I have put my cone on there. In
other words, this is geometrically related to the recovery,
SO you can see at least my perspective df what I think we're
dealing with. The oil/water contact in the whole field has
risen some, but in between these wells it probably hasn't
risen very much. Most of the o0il has actually come because
ofvthe water -- the o0il produced in this coning of water
entry.

According to my calculations I believe
that -- that we can recover half of the o0il ‘that wasn't re-
covered from the Tekell State because of its improper com-
pletion practices. We éan also recover,probably will also
recover about half the oil that was --- that will still be
recoverable from the Kelly State tract. This calculates out
to be 586,000 barrels of oil still to be recovered from this
particular spacing unit.

But most all the oil will be coming
from the ~- from this Let 1.

0. The Thornton Parrish Kelly State No. 1
Well, is that still being produced: from this pool?

A Yes, that well:is still being produced
and it's still producing in the range of 1000 to 2000 a
month. It makes over 100,000 barrels of water a month, but

they have a very good disposal system there and they have
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been able to handle it.
MR. NUTTER: While you're on that, Mr.
Elam, which are the remaining producing wells in the pbol?‘

A AThe two wells, the Thornton and Parrish

No, 1 Kelly State, and Thornton‘and Parrish No. 1 State SDA.
MR. NUTTER: That's the well directly
east of the -- |

A Yes, that's right, and that well is
actually low to the well that was plugged out by Signal, the
No. 2 Tekell State. That well encountered the top of the
Devonién 50 feet low to the top of the Devoﬁian in thebNo. 2
Tekell State, but in this particular case it perforated only
the top of the section and that's why, even thougn it was in
an inferior position, it is overall a better well.

MR. NUTTER: That's the last well on
your cross section.

A Yes, that's the last well on the cross
section, It's produced 656,000 barrels of oil from a lower
structural position but it is still producing.

But this is a pretty good proof that if
you did complete the well properly, it didn't go to water
so fast, either.

The real thing, the main (wo thinags,

the wells were completed too low in the section, but the

-
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main thing is they were pulled too hard; and that interfered,
that gave less than an optimum recovery.

0. V-F Petrolevm, Inc.'s proposed location
crowds only the west line of the proration unit, does it
not, Mr. Elam? |

A That's right. It's a standard 330 from
the north 1line.

Q. All right; So we're not encroaching
upon the Thcrnton and Parrish Kelly State tract?

A No, and we have talked to Thornton and
Parrish and they have no objection to our drilling the‘well.

Q. All right, sir. Would you turn now to
Exhibit Number Three.

A Okay, Exhibit Number Three is section
B-B', and this was constructed just to show the data obtained
from the three wells,the No. 2 Signla State, yhich was the
actually it's the northwest of the northwest of Section 4,
and then through the Kelly State and then through the Texas
Pacific Coal and 0il No. 1-Q, and it -- this was just to show
you the magnitude of the fault offset. This fault, we don't
have a well that penetrated the Devonian on the downthrown
side, but it looks like it would be at least a 1500-foot
fault. The TP Coal and 0il No. 1-Q State drilled only to

the Barnett and it was running so low, it was below the oil/
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water contact in the -- it was obvious it was going to be
bejow the oil/water cortact in the South Denton Field. They
did attempt a whipstock at that time but they couldn't --
they couldn't make it go because, as you can see from the
cross section, the dips are very, very stéep and it just slid
dcwn the dip. So they had to plug the well,

0. The proration unit immediately to the
west of this proration unit is also operated by V-F Petroleum
is it not?

A Yes, that's right.

) And the two units are generally separ-
ated by this north/south fault, aren't they?

A Well, yes. We are -- we're trying to
get the optimum location as high as we can without crowding
the fault too closely. We're still about 300 feet from where
we think the fawnlt is, but this -- these structures, these
tilted fault block structures usually roll over into the
fault and it looks to me like the crest of the structure is
actually sitting a little bit to the east of the No. 1 Kelly
State, and the reason I say that, is if you'll loock at this
cross gsention X-X',you can see that the interval from tﬁe
Woodford to the top of the Devonian is abnormally thick is
that particular well. That indicates it's going in at a

fairly steep dip. So it looks like it's already rolled over
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and dropping back down again, and we pelieve that we drilled
a little bit to the east of that on thé craest we will end up
even high to that particular well.

MR. NUTTER: You are in a pretty pbre-
carious location, though. You're going to have to keep a
straight hole to avoid migrating too far to the west and
cutting the fault or migrating too far to the north and
crossing the -~

A Well,yes, we're aware of that but we're
prepared'to -~ we're really going to watch that direction
éll the way down, yes.

0. All right, sir, would you turn to Exhibi
Number Four and tell us what that is?

A. Okay, this Exhibit Number Four, the
first decline curve that I plotted here is for the Signal
No. 1 Tekell State, which is on the spacing unit that we will
be drilling a substitute well for, and you can see here that
this weall produced in 1956, it nroduced up to 15,000, 13- -
14,000 barrels a month for about a year, a little over a
year, and it produced 374,000\barrels by that time, but it
was completed in the middle of 1956. By the middle of 1957
they began to get some water encroachment. It originally
was water free, and by the time that they put the well on

the Kobe the water cut was making 20730,000 barrels a month
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on up to almost as high as 100,000 a month, and we had a
slow decline. Tt produced about 350,000 barrels of oil after
it began to make a high water cut.

MR. NUTTER: Is the solid line the oil
production and the dashed line the water?

A, Yes, that's right, and you can see that
there was a relatively slow decline but what I'm saying is
if they had not produced thaF at that rate, that curve would
have probably been a flat line for four or five years and
they would have recovered a great deal more oil.

Q. Ckay, would you identify Exhibit Number
Five for us?

A Okay, Exhibit Number Five is the decline
curve on the Thornton and Parrish No. 1 Kelly State. It
was originally drilled by Signal and taken over by Thornton
and Parrish.

0 You'll have %o help me with the lines
on this one, which is the o©0il and which is the watexr?

A Okay . It's not dashed quite as well,
but the upper line -- the dashed line is the water production
and the solid line is the oil production.

And you can see on this particular weil
here, they actually did not pull this well as hard as they

did the 1-SbA. The maximum production here was about 10,500




4;’«;,{‘ -

TN

J

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20

production and the dashed 1ine the water?

/'71{f they had not produced that at that rate, that curve would

23

on up to almost as high as 100,000 a month, and we had a
slow decline. It produced about 350,000 barrels of oil after
it

began to make a high water cut.

MR. NUTTER: Is the solid line the oil

A Yes, that's right, and you can see that

there was a relatively slow decline but what I'm saying is

have probably peen a f£lat line for four or five years and
they would have recovered a great deal more oil.

Q okay, would you identify rxhibit Numbér
Five for~us?

A ckay « Exhibit Number Five is the decline
curve on the Thornton and parrish No. 1 Kelly State. It (
was originally drilled by Signal and taken over by mhornton
and Parrish.

0. you'll have to help me with the lines
on this one, which is the oil and which is the Qater?

| A Okay . 1t's not dashed guite as well,
put the upper 1ine -- the dashed line is the water production
and the solid line is the o0il production.

And you can see On this particular well

here, they actually did not pull this well as hard as they

3id the 1-SDA. The maximum production here was about 10,500
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barrelg a month and they were able to produce 278,000 barrels
of 0il over a three year periocd before they actually began
to make a lot of water.

| They put the well on the Kobe and they
still able to keep this well producing at a better than 8000
barrels a month until about 60 -~ 1967, when it began to go
into a rather rapid decline.

' In 1969 Signal decided to go back and

perforate higher in the section. They perforated the top
of the Devonian porosity at that particular time and the
well came back in flowing, water free, and - but you sece
at that time they produced it bétter than 11,000, 11,500
barrels a month, a higher rate than they did initially. It
only took about four months for them to pull the water in,
and as I say, this was against the advice of their own
production engineer at the time.

What happened is the Division manager
was having trouble making the amount of production his West
Texas area, West Texas - New Mexico area was supposed to
produce, and he, whenever he needed the extra oil, he pulled
it out of this well, and that caused a great deal of damage.

But even so, it's impressivce that this
well has produced 1,100,000 barrels of oil afte? it already

made a lot of water.
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But it's an expensive way to do it. It

would have been much better to have completed shallow, not

to deeply into the Devonian and not produce it at this rate.
0. All right, sir, let's turn to Exhibit

Number Six and have yOu describe that for us,. V
A Okay, this -- the feason I have this in

ﬁére, this is the Shell State MNo. 1 SDA, now operated by
Thornton and Parrish, and this well is 50 feet lower than
the weil of interest on our spacing unit, the No. 2 Tekell
State.

You can see here that again this well
produced consistently at a lower rate, only about two months
did it produce over 10,000 barrels a month, but the main
thing was that this, even though it's 50 feet lower, was ac-
tually completed higher in the section by perforating the
top of the Devonian porosity, and that well was able to pro-
duce four years water free‘before the water entry, and over-
all it has produced making less water to this daybthan the
No. 1, Wo. 2 Tekell State.

This is a little bit more representative
of what we shonld exvect to find in the proposed location,
except that we expect to be 50 to 60, 70 feet higher than
this particular well, but even with the drainage we're pro-

bably going to be as high above the present oil/water contact
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2 as this well was at the time it was drilled. This is the
|6 3 type of production I would expect us to be able to get on
4 | this proposed location, kut we do not plan to produce it at
S this rate.
6 0. Were Exhibits One through Six compiled
7 by vou or compiled under your direction ana supervision?
8 A Yes, they were done by me and my --- some
9 of my associates.
10 ) In your opinion, Mr. Elam, will approval
1 of this application be in the best/interests of conservation,
12 prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative
i) 13 rights?
j 14 A It certaigly will be.
15 ~ MR. KELIAHIN: We move the introduction
; 16 of Exhibits One through Six.
SIS 17 MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six
BT 7
N % 18 will be admitted in evidence.
é 19 Are there any cguestions of the witness?
~ § 20 He may be excused.
o .
§ 21 Do you have anything further, Mr,
.o 22 §  Kellahin?
23 MR. KELLAHIN: Mo, sir.
. 24 MR. MUTTER: Does anyone have anything
A
. 25 they wish to offer in Case Number 7173? We'll take the case

under advisement.
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BRUCE KING
GOVEANOR

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

March 13, 1981 POST OFFICE BOX 2068

STATE LAND OFFICE BURDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
A (505) 827-2434

— ) Y
- T i T
: !
> L e

W. Thomas Kellahin

Kellahin & Kellahin,
Attorneys at Law

P. D. Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Kellahin:

In response to your request by letter of February 27,
1981, a 52.90-acre non-standard oil proration unit
consisting of all of Lot 1, Section 5, Township 16
South, Range 38 Fast, South Denton-Devonian Pool, lea
County, New Mexico, is hereby confirmed for V-f
Petroleum Inc.

As 0il allowables are adjusted for proration unit
size wvnder Rule 104 H, no special Division approval
for odd size tracts is required for dedication and allowable
purposes.

Sincerely,

JOE D. RAMEY,
Director

JDR/RLS/dr

‘cc: Mr. Ray Graham

0il & Gas Division
State Land Office




Jason Kellahin
\V Thomas Kellahin

Karen Aubrey

KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
Attorneys at Law

500 Don Gaspar Avenue
Post Office Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

C AR O 2 1987_

Oil. cong- py
™ ’\7 ICN pp
SANTA Fg YISION

Telephone 982-4285
Area Code 505

February 27, 1981

Mr. Dan Nutter

0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: V-F Petroleum Inc.
Dear Mr. Nutter:

Our firm represents V-F Petroleum Inc. On
February 25, 1981, you heard their application in
Case 7173 for approval of an unorthodox well location
in the South Denton-Devonian Pool.

On behalf of V-F Petroleum., and in accordance
with Commission Rule 104D I am herein applying for
administrative approval of a 52.90 acre non-standard
proration unit for the well to be drilled in accord-
ance with the application in Case 7173.

The subject tract contains 52.90 acres as a
result of an oversized governmental section shown on
that plat delivered to you by Mr. Ray Graham of the
State Land Office. The tract is being described as
follows:

Township 16 South, Range 38 East, NMPM

Section 5: Lot 1
Lea County, New Mexico

This tract is part of State of New Mexico 0il &
Gas Lease No. L-5352.

Please advise me if anything further Yis required.

Very truly j/?,
Thomaq Kquﬁiﬁf

WTK: im
cc: Mr, Ray Graham
Mr. J. M. Fullinwider

S i S S s e B




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL.CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
sovesnon |  SANTA FE NEW MOXICO By50s
Re: CASE NO. 7173
Mr. Thomas Kellahin ORDER NO. R-6608

Kellahin & Kellahin

Attorneys at Law -

Post Office Box 1769 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico

V-F Petroleum Inc.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

urs Viix tz;;yf»i:)
) PP ) e -
! A,
s

Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCD

Artesia OCD

Aztec OCD

Other




1981, at Santa fe, New Maxico, bafore Examiner Daniel §
Nutter. _

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF -
CONSIDERING:

CASE NOD, 7173
Order No. R-6608

APPLICATION OF V-F PETROLEUM

INC., FOR AN UNDRTHODOX WELL
LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 2%,

~

NOYW, on this 6th day of March, 1981, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and
the recommendations of the Examiner, and beinq fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That dus public notice having been agiven as reauired
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
suhject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, V-F Petroleum Inc., seeks
approval of an unorthodox oil well location 330 fest from
the North line and 1150 fegeit from the East line of
Section 5, Township 16 South, Range 38 tast, NMPM, to test
the Devonian fTormation, South Denton-Devonian Pool, Lea
County., New Mevicn,

(3) That the NE/& NE/4& of said Section 5 is to be
dedicated to the well,

(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better
enable applicant to produce the o0il underlying the proration
unit,

(5) That no offset operator objected to the proposed
unorthadox lecation,
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Case No. 7173
Order No. R-6608

{6) That approval of the subject application will afford

the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitabla

share of the oil in the subject pool, will prevent the
economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells,
aveld the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling

of an excessive number of welle, gnd %ill otherwise prevent
waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the application of V-F Petroleum Inc., for
an urorthodox ¢il well location for the Devonian formation
is hereby approved for a well to be located at a point
330 feet from the North line and 1150 feet from the Last
line of Section 5, Township 16 South, Range 38 Fast, NMPM,
South Denton-Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Maxico.

(2) That a 52.90-acre non-standard oll proration unit
comprising the NE/4 NE/4 of said Section 5 shall be dediceted
to the above-dsscribed well.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary. |

~

DONE at Santz Fe, New Mexico, on the day and yaar herein-
abays ve31qnated.

CTRTATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONS RVATIO IVISION

dr/
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.

SANTA FE, MNEW MEXICO
25 February 1981

EXAMINEP HEARING

Application of V-F Petroleum, Inc.
for an unorthodox well location,
Lea County, New Mexico.

o T —— " —— ———— - ——

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

- —— - > - . S iy S s W - -

CASE
7173

M Pt Mt Nt Pl Nl st

——— o S - > Gt S e o~ -

TRANSCRIPT OT' HEARING

APP

For the 0il Conservation
Division:

For the Apovlicant:

ARANCES-S

Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New México 87501

W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq,
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
500 Don Gaspar

Santa Fe, New Mexico R7501
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MR. NUTTER: Call next Case Number 7173.

MR. PADILLA: Application of V-F Petro-
leum, 1lnc., for an unorthodox well location, Lea County, New
Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm Tom Kellahin of
Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of thé applicant

and I have one witness to be sworn.
(Witness sworn.)
JACK G. ELAM
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Nutter, before be-
ginning Mr. Elam's testimony we'd desire to amend the appli-
cation and then to allow Mr. Elam to testify as to both
provisions we'd request in the application.

First of all, in checking the State of
New Mexico lease, which is ﬁease L-5352, with Mr. Graham
today we have discovered that the tract to be dedicated to

the well contains 52.9 acres in a ' sufficiently oversized 40
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4
that at least in his opinion he felt that it was necessary
for us to request a non-standard proration unit for the well,
and if you concur in that opinion, then we would like to
amend our application and have the case readvertised, but
hear our testimony on both points foday.

MR. NUTTER: Well, it's unorthodox be-
cause of qorreétion, or non-standard because of a correction
in the surveys.

MR. KELLAHIN: It will still! be unortho-
dox -~-

MR. NUTTER: It's =-- the unit is over-
sized and non-standard because of a correction in the surveys

MR. KELLAHIN: 1It's over-sized because

the section itself in which this is 2 A0-acre tract is an

MR. NUTTER: That's what I mean.

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

MR, NUTTER; Well, we can handle that
administratively without necessity for readvertising.

MR. KELIAHIN: TFine, we'd prefer to do
that.

The other point is that even though the
unit itself is 52.9 acres now, it is still closer to the

west boundary than 330 feet.

e
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MR. NUTTER: Right,

MR. KELLAHIN: So we will still need a
hearing order for the location.

MR. NUTTER: For the location, but under

Rule 104-F, is it, you can file the application for the un-

orthodox location and it doesn't even require a waiting period

or notification of offsets. it'é 104-D IX.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir, we'll
proceed to handle the size of the unit, then, through thet
order, I mean that rule numbef;

MR. NUTTER: Right.

MR. KELLAHIN: The other thing is we
have an cxpiring lease that expires on March lst, The well
will be spudded tomorrow with the consent and agreement of
Mr. Graham of the Land Office, and cgrtainly subject to the

approval of the Commission.

We would like to subsequent to the testi+

mony have you confirm whether or not we can have conditional
approval to commence the well.

(?here ﬁollowed discussion off

the record.)

0. Mr. Elam, would you please state your

name and occunation?

A My name is Jack G. Elam. I'm a consulti
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geologist and an independent opérator in Midland, Texas.

0. Mr., Elam{ have you ever testified before
the 0il Conservation Division as a geologist?

A, No, I have not.

0. Would you describe for Mr. Nutter your
educational background, please?

A I have a Bachelor's and Master's degree
in geology from UCLA and a PhD in geology from Rensselaer
Polytechnic Institute in Troy, New York. I've -- I have
also all but one quarter of a degree in engineering from the
University of Wyoming, thanks to the U. S. Army, and I have
taught reservoir engineering. I taught reservoir engineering
at RPI for four years while I was working on my PhD,

0. Would you sUmmarize for Mr. Nutter your
experience subseguent to graduation in the fields of geology
and‘engineering?

A, I've bgep in the oil business since
1946. I've been on my own/as a consulting geologist since
1951, except for the four years 1956 until '60 when I was
teaching as an assistant professor at Rensselaer Polytecﬁnic
Institute, and aiso working on my PhD.

I've been on my own ever Sincc.

0. Mr. Elam, have yvou made a study of the

facts surrounding this particular apolication by V-F Petro-
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leum, Inc;?

A Yes, I have.

0. And you have been retained as a consul-
tant for that purpose?

A Yes, that's right.

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Elam as an

expert petroleum geologist.

MR. NUTTER: Yes. I_only have one
question. How long does it take to get thawed out after fonr
years at Rensselaer?

MR. ELAM: Just one summer in Midlang.

0 Let me direct your attention, Mr. Elam,
to Ap) licant's Exhibit Number One. and first of all. describe
to me generally what the applicant is seeking to accomplish
in this case?

A, Well, the South Dentpn Field has produce
a little over 3-1/2 million barrels of oil. When it was
originally developed they used very, very bad protection
practices. They drilled down very close to the oil/water
contact and flowed those wells at very, very'high'allowable
rates, which caused a ver? premature coning in those wells.
Some of those wells had water increase as early as a year
and a half after completion. And they continued to produce

these wells at a maximum rate poscible to this day and as
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a consequence, they've only recovered a small fraction of the
0il they should theoretically have been recovered from the
water drive field, such as the Denton South -- South Denton-
Devonian Field.

Q Your Exhibit MNumber One shows the loca-
tion of all the wells that have produced from the South Dentol
Devonian Pool?

A Yes, that's right.

0. And shéded in yellow is what appéars to
bé a portion of Section 5. Would you generally locate for
us the unit upon which your préposed well is going to bé
located?

A The well will be Tract 1 of this Section
5, which is a 52.90 acre tract, located in the northeast of
the northeast of that patrticular over-sized section.

The well is located 1150 feet from the
east line and 330 feet from the west line -- from the north
line of Section five,.which puts us within 100-or-so feet
of the west line of that particﬁlar Tract 1.

0. The Exhibit Number One shows a Devonian
well located within Lot 1 of Section 5, does it not, Mr;
Elam?

A Yes, it does. That was the Signal No.

2 Tekell State, which was completed in the mid-'50s as a = «
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hadtproduced about 976,000 barrels. I mean, pardon ne,

flowing bevonian well.

0. What's-the status of that well now?
A 1t was plugged in about 1970.
0. what are you seeking to accomplish by

moving to the northwest at an unorthodox location from the
first well in this unit?

A, Well, this is a contour map contoured
on the top of the. Devonian on 50-foot contour intervals.
According to my best calculation the well will encounter the
Devonian approximately 63 feet_high.to that producer; however
that's only part of a problem. Thatrproducer was drilled
fown fairly close to the oi;/water contact and produced --
or completed from open hole at the bottom and they goned the
water in after about a month -- a year and a half.and that

well produced a great deal of water to its death, when it

776,000 barrels.

But that onlv calculates to be about

£

¢

55 percent of the 6il that should have been recovered from
that location, according to reservoir calculations. It
appears that there's still remaining undrain2d on that tract
several hundred thousand barrcls of 0il vet to be recovered
by good completion practices.

what we intenu to do now is to drill
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down to the top of the porosity, only penetrate the porosity
approximately ten feet. If after we have .a satisfactory test
we will complete at that point and we also plan to produce
the well at a very low fate, say 100 or 200 barrels a day,
not over 200, prbbably nearer the 100 bafrgl range, in order
to prevent the water from coning in from below, and also
coming in from the adjacent cone of the nearby well.

0. , All right. Do you have an opinion as
to whether or not the proposed location is the optimum loca-
tion within this proposed unit to again test this particularx
Devonian Pool?

A Yes, I have attempted to do two things
here. One is to get as high as possible structurally, and
thié is the optimum location from that point of view.

I've also attempted to move as far away
from the former producer as possible to avoid the inter-
ference of that cone of water that rose as that well was
produced;

0 All right, sir. Can you identify for
us on your contour map where we would generally find the
dil/water contact?

A. The oil /water contact in this field,
we can use two different ways of calculating it. One I have

to qualify is the zero capillary pressure oil/water contact.
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In other words, that's the point below which we don't find
any oil at all.

The No. 3, the Signal No. 3 Gulf State
Well, which is located in Section 4, in other words, two
locations to the east of this proposed location, encountered
porosity at 9548 and they tested a show of o0il in water below
-9548, which indicates that the zero capillary pressure oil/
water contact is approximately 9550.

Now, the porosity varies in the reser-
voir from place to place. Where the rock if vexy tight you
will encounter water at a higher point, but on the cross
section, which I have, Section X-X', the No. Thornton and
Parrish No. 1 SDA WEll in Section 36 encountered water below
~9490, and that's the oil/water contact that I'm.ﬁsing.

It tested oil down to 9490 and water below 9490. So that's -

MR. NUTTER: Which well is that, Mr.
Elam?

A That's the southwest of the southwest
of Section 36.

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

A And, as I say, the oil/water contact
varies according to the capiilary pressure characteristics
of the rock, but that's the best calculation I can come up

with.
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MR. NUTTER: Where did you figure the
oil/water contact is, now?
A ~9490. That's the top of the transition
zone, is what I'm saying.
-MR. NUTTER: And under these individual
wells, then, this oil/water contact rose in the form of a
cone.

A Yes, that's right. I have a cross

-section.

MR. KELLAHIN: We have a subsequent
exhibit that shows some of the coning effect --

A Yes.

0 -- that you have anticipated from those
existing wells. |

All right, let me ask you one further
question about this exhibit before we leave it, Mr. Elam.
Is —; describe generally’how you've located this north/south
fault line.

A Okay. This -- this fault line happens
to be exceptionally well controlled because it occurs to
the west of the Thornton and Parxish No. 1 Kelly State in
the southeast of_the southeast of Section 35. It goes east

of the T. P. Cohen 0il 1-0 State, which is located in the

southeast of the northeast of Section 35, and goes west of
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Hamon and (unintelligible) No. 1 Continental State, which
is located in the northwest of the northwest of Section 25.
You can just barely get a straight line between those wells.
Now those wells probably are not per-
fectly straight holes, although I did investigate the T.P.
Cohen 0il 1-Q State to find out whether it did migrate or
not. It did migrate possibly 200 feet to the northwest.
They attempted to whipstock that and éet on the other side
of the fault and by the time they did that the dip was so
steep it just slid dowﬁ the dip aﬁd they couldn't do that.

0. All right, sir, let's go to Exhibit
Number Two, which is your cross section, Mr. Elam. All
right, sir, on Exhibit Number Two, would you commencing f£iom
left to right, if you'll identify and describe each of the
wells on your cross section.

A All right. The section X--X', the well
on the left is the most southerly well on the line of
section. That's the Signal 0il and Gas No. 1 Tekell State
and the well north of that is the Signal 0il and Gas No. 2
Tekell State. I have then shown --

0. Excuse me, now the Signal 0il and Gas
No. 2 Tekell State, this is the well that exists on the
proration unit for which we now desire to drill at the

unorthodox location?

e S e e
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2 A, Yes, that's right. And that well re-

3 covered 756,190 barrels prior to watering out. »

4 0. All right, let's take this well for a

5 moment and describe for us generally what you think is wrong .

6 in the completion or the prcduction techniques for this well,
7 and how you héve gone ahead and estimated the additional
-8 reserves to be recovered from the new well.
9 | A. All right. First I determined the re-
10 servoir parameters for this particular field and I used these
11 reservoir parameters that I've listed-on the section here,
12 a formation volume factor of 1.3; a porosity of é percent;
- 13 salt water saturation of 35 percent; recovery factor of 35
14 percent,; and I for my calculation I just used 40 acres. : -
15 I've calculated -- that calculated out
16 to give a recovery of 1,450,387 barrels, and that would be
17 a good recovery for a well proverly produced, completed and
18 produced from that 40-acre tract. The well actually only ;
19 made 52 percent of that amount.v The 756,000 is only 57 per-
20 cent of the amount of oil that should have been recovered
21 from that field given these reservoir parameters if it had
22 been properly completed by not penetrating too close to that
23 oil /water contact and not producing at too high a rate. ‘ :
24 Both of those things did hurt,.
25 In Aaddition to that, the original com-
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pletion was from the open hole from -9306 to --9367. I might
mention that one of the wells up to the north, the Mobil

1-M State Well actually in a fairly tight interval equivalent
to that depth, actually reéovered salt water from that in-
terval because of the poorvcapillary pressure characteristics
As I say, the capillary pressure characteristics are variable)
This is not a uniform reservoir all the way through.

But anyway, they completed that well
for 744 barrels a day and they produced it at about 12 to
13,000 barrels a month. Within a year and a half they had
coned the water in on that well, and so the vast majority
of this oil was produced after it began to make a great deal
of water, | |

At some later date they perforated
higher. I .a't have the exact date, but they perforated
bigher in the section. By that time it didn't do any good
and you can't see any water break on the decline to indicate
when the higher perforations were made.

In other words, what happens is if you
pull a well too hard and pull the water up, as you move on
up the hole and perforate higher,in the section you pull the
water up with you, and so they probably had a very sharp
restricted cone of drainage when they first -- when the

water first hit, but you -- as you continue to pull that

o g

X
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well, and they had it on a Kobe pump, then you pull a lot of
oil with -- along with the water into the borehole until

youn -- they did get about 52 percent»of the oil they should
have gotten.

Had they;not drilled to that depth, but
had_gone into the top of the poroéity and produced the well
at a much lower rate, the recovery factor should have been
in the range of 35 percent, and that was my calculation.

0. Based upon your calculation what'are
the remaining estimated reserves that could be produced from
this proration unit from the proposed location?

A Well, in order L— if we're putting the
well between the two wells, I réally have to talk about the
Thornton and Parrish No. 1 Kelly State, which is 1100 feet
north of the proposed lécation. It is the highest well in
the field and approximately flat with how I expect this
well to run, according to my contouring.

Now this particular well was also drilldd
to approximately to =9345, almost to the same total depth
as the Tekell State. It was completed for 1944 barrels a
day flowing. In other words, they really did open those
wells up in those days, and it also prcduced 11 to 12 -- I
mean 12 to 13,000 barrels a month. Because it was a little

higher and had a little bit better porosity, the water didn'g
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hit on that well until they had produced about 350,000 barrel]
of o0il; about 300,000 barrels of water.

It continued to proddce with a high
water cut until 1969, at which Signal plugged back to per
forations up near the top of the Devonian and they recomplete
the well water free for 320 barrels a day.

7 It so happens I talked to the Signai
engineer who was in chargeiof'the well at that time and he
begged the exploration manager not to pull the well too hard,
but he produced it even at a higher rate than it was pro-~
000 harrels a month,. and
in four months they pulled thg water in.

So -that's a classic example of gutting
the well by poor production practices.

Okay. MNow that well has made.l,lQ0,0QO
barrels of oil after it began to make a high water cut. =So
you can make quite a bit of oil after you start making a
lot of water. |

according to my calculations,. using the
same reservoir parameters, I come up with 1 800 000 --

.a little over 1,800,000 barrels of recoverable oil, or with
2 35 percent recoverv factor. That particular location has
recovered 77 percent of that amount,

If we drill a well in between ~- and

o
»3
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I might mention first that I have put my cone on there. 1In
other words, this is geometrically related to the recovery,
so you can see at least my perspective of what I think we're
dealing with. The oil/water contact in the whole field has
risen some, but in between these wells it probably hasn't
riseﬁ very much. Most of the oil has actually come because
of the water -- the o0il produced in this coning of water
entry.

According to my célculations I believe
that -- that we can recover half of the o0il that wasn't re-
covered from the Tekell State because of its improper com~
pletion practices. We éan also recover,probably will also
recover about half the oil that was -~ that will still be
recoverable from the Kelly State tract. This calculates out
to be 586,000 barrels of o0il still to be recpvered from this
particular spacing unit.

But most all the oil will be coming

0. The Thornton Parrish Kelly State No. 1
Well, is that still being produced: from this pool?

A Yes, that well:is still being produced
and it's still producing in the range of 1000 to 2000 a
month. It makes over 100,000 barrels of water a month, but

they have a very good disposal system there and they have
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been able to handle it.
MR. NUTTER: While you're on that, Mr.
Elam, which are the remaining producing wells in the pool?
A The two wells, the Thornton and Parrish
No. 1 Kelly State, and Thornton and Parrish No. 1 State SDA.
MR. NUTTER: Tﬁat's the well directly

st of the _—

o}

A Yes, that;s right, and that well is
actually low to the well that was plugged out by Signal, the
No. 2 Tekell State. That well encountered the top of the
Devonian 50 feet low to the top of the Devanian in the No. 2
Tekell State, but in this particular case it perforated only
the top of the section and that's why, even though it was in
an inferior posiﬁion, it is overall = better well.

MR. NUTTER: That's the last well on
your cross section.

A. Yes, that's the last well on the cross

section, It's produced 656,000 barrels of oil from a lower
structural position but it is still producing.

But this is a pretty good prcof that if
you did complete the well properly, it didn’'t go to water
so fast, either.

The real thing, the main two things,

the wells were completed too low in the section, but the
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main thing is they were pulled too hard; and that interfered,
that gave less than an optimum recovery.

0. V-F Petroleum, Inc.'s proposed location
crowds only the wzst line of the proration unit, does it
not, Mr. Elam?

A That's right. It's a standard 330 from
the north line.

Q. All right. So we'vre not encroaching
upon the Thcrnton and Parrish.Kelly State tract?

A No, and Qe have talked to Thornton and
Parrish and they have no objection to our drilling the well.

Q. All right, sir. Would you turn now. to
Exhibit Number Three.

A Okay, Exhibit Number Three is section
B«B'; and this was constructed just to show the data obtained
from the three wells,the No. 2 Signla State, which was the
actually it's the northwest of the northwest of Section 4,
and then through the Kelly State and then through the Texas
Pacific Coal and 0il No. 1-Q, and it -- this was just'to show|
you the magnitude of the fault offset. This fault, we don't
have a well that penetrated the Devonian on the downthrown
side, but it looks 1like it would be at least a 1500-foot
fault. The TP Coal and 0il No. 1-Q State drilled only to

the Barnett and it was running so low, it was below the oil/
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water contact in the -- it was obvious it was going to be

be]ow thé oil/water contact in the South Denton Field. They
did attempt a whipstock at that time but they couldn't --
they couldn't make it go because, as you can see from the
cross section, the dips are very, very stéep and it just slid
down the dip. So they had to plug the well,

0. The proration unit immediately to the

"west of this proration unit is also operated by V-F Petroleum

is it not?

A Yes, that's right.

0 And the two units are generally separ-
ated by this north/south fault, aren't they?

A Well, yes. We are -- we're trying to
get the optimum location as high as we can without crowding
the fault too closely. We're still about 300 feet from where
we think the fault is, but this -~ these structures, these

tilted fault block structures usually roll over into the

o+

fault and it iouks Lo me like the crest of the structure ics

actually sitting a little bit to the east of the No. 1 Kelly

State, and the reason I say that, is if you'll look at this
cross section X~-X',you can see that the interval from the
Woodford to the top of the Devonian is abncrmally thick is
that particular well. That indicates it's going ih at a

fairly steep dip. So it looks like it's already rolled over
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and dropping back down again, and we believe that we drilled
a little bit to the east of that on thé crest we will end up
even high to that particular well.

MR. NUTTERQV>You are in a pretty pre-
carious location, though. You're going to have to keep a
straight hole to avcid‘gigrating too far to the west and
cutting the fault or migrating too far to the north and
crossing the *--

A, Well,yes, we're aware of that but we're
prepared to - we're really going to watch that direction
all the way down, yes.

0. All right, sir, would you turn to Exhibi
Number Four and tell'us‘what that is?

A Okay, this Exhibit Number Four, the
first decline curve that I plotted here is for the Signal
No. 1 Tekell State, which is on the spacing unit that we will]
be drilling a substitute well for, and you can see here that
this well produced in 1956, it nroduced up to 15,000, 13~-t
14,000 barrels a month for about a year, a little over a
vear, and it produced 374,000 barrels by that time, but it
was completeé in the middle of 1956. By the middle of 1957
they began to get some water encroachment. It originaiily

was water free, and by the time that they put the well on

the Kobe the water cut was making 20-~30,000 barrels a month
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oﬁ-up to almost as high as 100,000 a month, and we had a
slow decline. It produced about 350,000 barrels of 0il after
it began to make a high water cut.

| MR. NUTTER: 1Is the solid line the o0il
production and the dashed line the water?

A ‘ Yes, that's right, and you can see that
there was a relativelyvslow decline but what I'm saying is
if they had not produced that at that rate, that curve would
have probably been a flat line for four or five years and
they would have recovered a great deal more oil.

0 | Okay, would you identify Exhibit Number
Five ior us?

A Okay, Exhibit Number Five is the decline
curve on the Thornton and Parrish No. 1 Kelly State. It
was originally drilled by Signal and taken over by Thornton
and Parrish,

Q. You'll have to help me with the lines
is £he 0il and which is the Qater?

A Okay. It's not dashed gquite as well,
but the upper line -- the dashed line is the water production.
and the solid line is the oil production.

And you can see on this pariicular well

here, they actually did not pull this well as hard as they

did the 1-SbA. The maximum production here was about 10,500

T N T T T N P
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barrels a month and they were able to produce 278,000 barrels
of 0il over a three year period before they actually began
to make a lot of water.

They put the well on the Kobe apd they
still able to keep this well producing at a better than 8000
barrels a moﬁth until about 60 -~ 1967, when it began to go
into a rather rapid decline.

In 1969 sigral decided to go back and
perforate higher in the section. They perforated the top
of the Devonian porosity at that particular time and the
well came back in flowing, water free, and -- but you see
at that time they produced it better than 11,000, 11,500
barrels a2 month. a hicher rate than they did initially. It
only took about four months for them tc pull the water in,
and as I say, this was against the advice of their own
production engineer at the time.

What happened is the Division manager
was having trouble making the amount of production his West
Texas area, West Texas —~ New Mexico area was supposed to
produce, and he, whenever he needed the extra oil, he pulléd
it out of this well, and that caused a great deal of damage.

But even so, it's impressive that this
well has produced 1,100,000 barrels of oil after it already

made a lot of water.
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But it's an expensive way to do it. It
would have been much better to have completed shallow, not
to deeply into the Devonian and not produce it at this rate.

0 All right, sir,Alet‘s turn to Exhibit
Number Six and have you describe that for us.

A Okay, this =- the reason I have this in
heré, this is the Shell State No. 1 SDA, now operated by
Thornton and Parrish, and this well is 50 feet lower than
the well of interest on our spacing unit, the No. 2 Tekell
State.

You can see here that again this well
produced consistently at a lower rate, only about two months
did it produce over 10,000 barrels a month, but the main
thing was that this, even though it!s 50 fcect lower, was ac~
tually completed higher in the section by perforating the
top of the Devonian porosity, and that well was able to pro-
duce four years water free before the water entry, and over-:
all it has produced making less water to this day than the
No. 1, MNo. 2 Tekell State.

This is a little bit more representative
of what we ghould expect to find in the proposed location,
except that we expact to be 50 £o 60, 70 feet higher than

this particular well, but even with the drainage we're pro-

bably going to be as high above the present oil/water contact




10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

26

as this well was at the time it was drilled. This is the
type of production I would expect us to be able to get on
this proposed location, but we do not plan to produce»it at
this rate.
0 Were Exhibits One through Six compiled
by you or compiled under your direction and supervision?
A Yes, they were done by me and my --- some
of my associates.
o In your opinion, Mr. Elam, will approval
of this application be in the best interests of conservation,
prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative
rights?
A It certainly will be.
MR. KELILAHIN: We move the introduction
of Exhibits One through Six.
MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six
will be admitted in evidence.
Are there any guestions of the witness?
He may be excused. |
Do you have anything further, Mr,
Kellahin?
MR. KELLAHIN: Mo, sir.
MR. MUTTER: Does anyone have anyihing

they wish to offer in Case Number 71737 We'll take the case

under advisement.
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MR, HUPTER: Call next Case Number 7173,

MR. PADILIA: Apvlication of V-F Petro-~
leum, Inc., for an unorthodox well location, Lea County, New
tlexico.

MR, KELLAHIN: ;‘m Tom Kellahin of
Santa Fe, New Mexico, avpearing on behalf of the applicant

and I have one witness to e sworn.

{(Witness sworn.)

JACK G, ELAM
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, XELLAHIN:
MR. KELLAHIN: Mr., Nutter, before be-

ginning Mr. Flam's testimony we'd desire to amend the appli-

cation and then to allow Mr. Elam to testify as to both

- provisions we'd request in the application.

First of all, in checking the State of
New Mexico lease, which is Lease L~3352, with Mr. Graham
today we have discovered that the tract to be dedicated to

the well contains 52.9 acres in a sufficiently oversized 40
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that at least in his opinion he felt that it was neccssar?
for u3 to request a non-standard vproration unit for the well,
and if you concur in that opinion, then we would like to
amend our application and have the case readvertised, but
hear our testimony on both points today.

MR. NUTTER: Well, it's unorthodox be-

canga

)

£ correction. or ron-standard because of 5 correction
in the survevs.

MR. KPLTAPIN: It will still be unortho-
dox --

MR, NUTTER: Xt's -~ the unit is over-
sized and non-standard because of a correction in the surveys

MR. WELLANIN: It's over-sized kecause
the section itself in vhich this is a 40-acre tract is an
oversize section.

MR, NUTTFR: Thqt's what I mean.

MR. XKELLAHIN: Yes, sir.v

MR. NUTPTER: Well, we can handle that
administratively without necessity for readvertising.

MR, KELIAHIN: Fine, we'd prefer to do
that.

The otimwer Doint i

U
cr
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unit itself is 52.9 acres now, it is stlll closer to the

west boundary than 330 feet.

ey s re
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MR, MUTTER: Right.

MR. KELLANIN: So we will still necd a
hearing order forxr the location.

HR. NUTPER: Tor the location. but under

Rule 104-1, is it, you can file the application for the un-

orthodox location and it doesn't even require a waiting period

or notification of offscis., Tt's 104D IX.

MR. EELIATITN: All right, sir, we'll
procced to handle the size of the unit, thén, throuah that
order, I mean tﬁat rule number.

MR. NUTTRR: Right,

MR. KELLAHIN: The other thing is we
have an expiring lease that expires on March lst. The well
will be spudded tomorrow with the consent and agreement of
Mr. Graham of the Land Office, and certainly subject to the

approval of the Commission.

We would like to subsequent to the testit

mony have you confirm whether or not we can have conditicnal
approval to commence the weli.i
(There followed discussion off
the record.)
¢ Mr. Ilam, would you vlease state your
name and occunation?

A, My name is Jack G, Ilam. I'm a consulti

g
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geologist and an independent operator in Midland, Texas.

0 Mr. Elam have you ever testificd hefore
the 0il Conservation Division as i geologist?

A o, I have not.

0. Wdﬁld you describe for Mr. Nutter your

educational background, plcase?

2 L have a bacheloxr's and Master's degree
in geology from UCLA and a PhD in agecology from Rensselaer
Polytechnic Institute in Troy, Hew York. I've -- I have
also all but one cuarter of a degree in engineering from the
University of Wyoming, thanks to the U. S. Army, and I have
taught reservoir engineering. I taught reservoir engineering
at RPI for four years while I was working on my PhD.

0 Would you summarize for Mr. Nutter your
experience subsequent to graduation in the fieclds of geology
and engineering?

A I've been in the o0il business since
1246, TI've been 6n ny own as a consulting geologist since
1951, except for the four vyears 1956 until '60 when I was
teaching as an assistant nrofessor at Rensselaer Polytechnic
Institute, and also working on my PhD.

| IT've been on my own ever since.
0 Mr. Elam, have you made a study of the

facts surrounding this narticular apwlication by V-F Petro-




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

leum, Inc.?

n. Yes, 1 have,

Q And you have heen retained as a consul-
tant for that purvose?

A Yes, that's right,

MR, KRLLAHIN: We tender Mr, Elam as an
expert petroleuin geclocgist.

MR, MUTTIR: Yes., I only havé one
question. How long does it take to get thawed out after four
vears at Rensselaer?

MR. BLAM- Just one summer in Midland.

0 Let me direct vour attention, Mr. Ilam,
to Applicant's Exhibit Number One, and first of all, describe
to me generally what the applicant is seeking to accomplish
in this case?

A, Well, the South Denton Field has produce
a little over 3-1/2 million barrels of c¢il. hen it was
originally developed thev used very, very bad protcction
practices. They drilled dowvm very close to the oil/water
contact and flowed those wells at very, very.high allowable
rates, which caused a very premature coning in those wells.
Some of those wells had water-increase as early as a vear
and a half after completion. 2aAnd they continued to produce

these wells at a. maximum rate nossible to this day and as

d
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located?

a consecquence, they've only recovered a small fraction of the
oil they should theoretically have been recovered from the
water drive field, such as the Denton South ~- South Denton-
Devonian Field.

¢ Youy Exhibit Number One shows the loca-
tion of all tlie wells that have produced from the South Denton--
Devonian Pool? |

A Yes, that's right.

Q Anad shaded in yellow is what appears to
be a.portion of Section 5. Would you geherally locate for |

us the unit upon which your provosed well is going to be

A The well will be Tract 1 of this Section
5, which is a 52.90 acre tract, located in the northeast of
the northeast of that particular over--sized section.

The well is located 1150 feet from the
cast line and 330 feet from the west line -~ from the north
line of Section Five, which puts us within 100-or-so feet
of the west line of that particular Tract 1.

0. The Exhibit Number One shows a Devonian
well located within Lot 1 of Section 3, does it not, Mr.
Flam?

A Yes, it does. That wag the Ofignal No.

2 Tekell State, which was completed in the mid-'50s as a
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flowing Devonian well.

0 What's the status of that well now?
A . It was vlugged in about 1970.
¢ What are you secking to accomplish by

moving to the northwest at an unorthodox locaticn from the
first well in this uynir?

" A Well, this ir a contour map contoured
on the top of the Deveonian on 50-foot contour intervals.
According to my best calculation the well will encounter the
Devonian approximately 63 feet high to that vroducer; however
that's only part of a problem, That producer wag drilled
fown fairly close to the oil/water contact anéd produced ~--
or completed from oven hole at the bottom andrthey coned the
water in after about a month ~- a vear and a half and that
well produced a great.deal of water to its death, when it
had produced about 976,003 barfels. I mean, pardon ne,
776,000 barrels,.

But that only calculates to be about
55 percent of the oll that should have been recovered from

that location, according to reservoir calculations. Tt

’

2's still Téialning undrained on that tract

a

several hundred thousand barrels of oil vet to be recovered
by good completion practices.

What we intend to do now is to drill

’
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~here. One is to get as high as possible structurally, and

10

down to the top of the porosity, only penetrate the porosity
approximately ten feet. If after we have a satisfactory test
we will complete at that noint and we also plan to préduce
the well at a very low rate, say 100 or 200 karrels a day,
not over 290, probably nearer the 100 barrel range; in order
to prevent the water from coning in fromrbelow, and also
coming in from the adjacent cone of the nearby well.

0 A1l richt. Do you have an épinion as
to whether or nbt the provosed location is the optimﬁm loca-
tion within this propcsed unit to again test this particular
Devonian Pool?

A Yes, T have attempted to do two things

this is the optimum lccation from that point of view.

_ I've also attemnted to move as far away
from the former producer as possible to avoid the inter-
ference of that cone of water that rose as that well was
produced.

0 All right, sirx. Can you identify for
us on your contour map where we would generally find the
oil/water contact?

W% The oil /water contact in this field,
we can use two different ways of calculating it. One I have

to qualify is the zero capnillary pressure oil/water contact.
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In other words, that's the nolnt helow which we don't find
any oil at all,

The MNo. 3, the Sigpal No. 3 Gulf State
Well, which is located in Secction 4, in other words, two
locations to the east of this proposed location, encountered
porosity at 9548 and they tested a show of 0il in water below
-9548, which indicates that the zerc canillary pressure oil/
water contact is approximately.9550. |

Now, the norosity varies in the reser-
voir from place to place. Vhere the rock if very tight you
will encounter water at a higher point,‘but on the cross
section, which I have, Section X-X', the No, Thornton and
Parrish Mo. 1 SDA WE1l in Section 36 encountered water below

~9490, and that's the oil/water contact.that I'm using.

M

It tested oil down to 9490 and water below 9490. So that's -~
MR, NUTTER: whichfwell is that, Mr.
Elam?
A That's the southwest of the southwest
of Section 36.
MR. NUTTER: Okay.
A And, as I say, the oll/water contact
varies according to the capillary pressufe characteristics
of the rock, but that's the best calculation I can come up

with.
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MR. NUTTER: Where did you figure the
oll/water contact is, now?
A ~9490, ©hat's the top of the transition
zone, is what I'm saying.
MK, NUTTI'R: And under these individual
wella, then, this oil/water contact rose in the form of a
cone.
hY Yes, that's richt. I have a cross
section.
MR, KELLAHIN: e have a subsecuent
exhibit that shows some of the coning effect --
A Yes.
0. -~ that you have anticipated from those
existing wells,
All right, let me ask you one further
question -about this exhibit kefore we leave it, Mr. Elam.
Is ~~ describe generallvy how you've located this north/south
fault line.
A, Ckay. This -~ this fault line happens
to be exceptionally well controlled because it occurs to
the west of the Thornton and Parrish No. 1 Kelly State in
the southeast of #t£he southeast of Section 35, It goes east
of the 7. P. Cohen 0il 1-0 State, which is located in the

southeast of {the northeast of Cection 35, and goes west of
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lHamon and {(unintelligible) MNo. 1 Continental &State, which
is located in the northwest of tﬁe northwest of Section 25.
You can ‘just barely gut a straighit line between those vells.,
Mow those wells vrobably are not per-

fecﬁly straight holes, although T 4id investigate the T.P.
Cohen 0il 1-Q State to find out whether it did migrate or
not. It did sdgrate vessibtly 200 feet to the northwest,
They aftempted to whipstock that and get on the other side
of the fault and by the time they did that the dip was so
steep it just slid down the dip and they couldn't do that.

0 All right, sir, let's go to Exhibit
Mumber Two, which is vour cross section, Mr. Blam. All
right, sir, on Bxhibitlwumber Two, would you commencing f£rom
left tc right, if you'll identify and describe each of the
wells on vour cCross seétion.

A All right. The section ¥X--X', the well
on the left is the most southerly well on the line of
section. That's the Signal 0il and Gas No. 1l Tekell State

and the well north of that is the Sicnal 0il and Gas No. 2
makell State T have then shown ---

Excuse me, now the Signal 0il and Gas

o

No. 2 Tekell State, this is the well that exists on the
proration unit for which we now desire to drill at the

unorthodox location?
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A Yes, that's right. 2And that well re-
coverced 756,190 harrels prior to watering out.

0. Ail right, lelt's take this well for a
noment and describe for us gencrallvy vhat you think is wrong
in the comnletion or the production techniagues for this well,
and how you have gone ahead and estimated the additional
reserves to Do recovaered from the new well,

A All right., Tirst I deterwmined the re-
servoir paranmeters for this particular field and I used these
reservolr parameters that I've listed on the section here,

a formation volume factor of 1.3; a porosity of 8 vercent;
salt water saturation of 35 perceﬁt; recovery factor of 35
percent, and I for my calculation I just used 40 acres.

I've calculated ---- that calculated out
to give a recovery of 1,450,387 barrels, and that would bhe
a good recovery for a well vroperly produced, complated and
produced from that 40-acre tract. The well actually only
made 52 percent of that amounit. The 756,000 is only 52 ner-
cent of the amount of oil that should have been recovered
from that field given these reservoir parameters if it had
been vroperly completed by not penetrating too clbse to that
oil/water contact and not »nroducing at tod hiéh a rate.
Both of those things did hurt.

s

In addition to that, the original com-
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for 744 barrels a day and they produced it at about 12 to

pletion was from the conen hole frow 9386 to --9367. T might
mention that one of the wolis uo to the nerth, the Mobil

1-M State Well actually in x fairly tight interval equivalent
to that depth, actually rccovered salt water from that in-
terval because of the poor capillary pressure characteristics
Bs I say, the capillarv pressure characteristics are variable

This is not a uniform rescrvoir all the way through,

Put anyway, they completed that well

13,009 barrels a month. Within a vear and a half they had
coned the water in on that well, and so the vast majority
of this o0il was produced after it began to make a great deal
of water.

At some later date they perforated
higher. I don't have the exact date, but they perforated
higher in the section. By that time it didn't do any good
and you can't see any water break on the decline to indicate
when the higher perforations were made.

In other words, what happens is if you
pull a well too hard and pull the water up, as you nove on
up the hale and nerforate higher in the section you pull the
water up with you, anéd so they vrobably had a very sharp

restricted cone of drainace when thay first -— when the

water first hit, but vyou - 2s vou continue to vull that
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well, and they had it on a Kobe pumn, then you »ull a lot of
oil with -+ along with the water into the borechole until

you -- they did get about 52 oocrcent of the oil they should
have ¢gotten.

Ead they not drilled to that denth, but
had gone into the top of the porosity and produced the well
at a much lowery rate, the recovery factoy should have been
in the range of 35 vercent, and that was my calculation.

Q Based upon your calculation what are
the remaining estimated reserves ﬁhat could be produced from
this proration unit from the pronosed location?

A . Well, in oxder - - if we're puttihg the
well between the two wells, I feally have to talk about the
Thornton and Parrish No. 1 Ielly State,»which is 1100 feet
north of the proposed location. t is thé highest well in
the field and approximately flat with how I expect this
well to run, according to my contouring.

Now this particular well was also drille
to approximately to ~-9345, almost to the same total depth
as the Tekell State. It was completed for 1944 bharrels a
day flowing. In other words, thev really did onen those
wells up in those days, and it also produced 11 to 12 -~ I
nmean 12 to 13,000 barrels a month., Because it was a little

higher and had a little bibt belter vorosity, the water didn'y

e e .
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2 hit on that well until they had vroduced about 359,070 barrclf
3 of oil; about 300,000 barrels of water.

4 T+ continucd to vroduce Qith a hiah

S water cut until 19€9, at which Signal plugged back to per

6 forations up near the top of the Devonian and they recompletefl
7 the well water free for 320 barrels a day.

& It go hapuens I talked to the Signal

9 engineer who was in charae of the well at that time and he

10 begged the exploration manager not toﬁpull the well too hargd,
1 but he produced it even at a higher rate than it was pro-

12 duced initially about nearly 14,000 barrels a month, and

13 in four months they pulled the water in.

14 So that's a classic example of gutting
15 the well by poor production practices.

16 Okay. How that well has made 1,100,000
17 barrels of oil after it began to make a high water cut. &o
18 you can make quite a bit of oil after you start making a

19 lot of water,

20 According to my calculations. using the
21 same feservoir parameters, I come up with 1 800 000 -

22 a little over 1,800,000 barrels of recoverable oil. ox with
23 a 35 percent recovery factor. That particular 1CcCation has
24 recovered 77 percent of that amount.

25 If we drill a well in between - and
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~risen very much. Most of the oil has actually come because

g
I night mention first that I have put my cone on there. 1In
other words, this is geometrically related to the recovery,
50 you can sce at leasi iy persnective of what I think we're
dealing with. The oil/water contact in Lthe whole field has
risen some, bul in betgoen these wells it probably hasn't
of the water -~ the oil »nroduced in this coning of water
entry.
According to my calculations I believe
hat -~ that we can recover half of the oil thaﬁ wasn't re
covered frow the Tekell State because of its improper com-
pletion practices, We can also recovei ,brobably will also

recover about half the oil that was --- that will still be y

recoverable from the Xelly State tract. This calculates out

to be‘b86,000 karrels of oil still to be recovered from this

particular spacing unit.

But most all the oil will be coming

0 The Thornton Parrish XKelly State No. 1
Well, is that still being produced from this pool?

A Yes, that well is still being produced
and it's still producing in the range of 1000 to 2000 a

month, It makes over 100,000 barrels of water a month, but

they have a very good disnosal svstem there and theyv have

Lo

PR
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been able to handle it.
MR, NUTTER: While vou're on that, Mr.
Flam, which are the remaining -~veducing wells in the vool?

A The two wolls, the Thornton and Parrish

No. 1 Kelly State, and Thoraton and rarrish No. i State SDA,
MR, NUTTER: That's the well directly
east of the

hi Yaog, that's right, and that well is
actually low to the well that was plugged out bv Signal, the
No. 2 Tekell State. That well encountered the top of the
Devonian 50 feet low to the top of the Devonian in the No. 2
Tekell State, but in this particular case it perforated<only
the top of the section and that's why, even though it was in}
an inferior position. it is overall a better well.

MR. HUTTER: That's the last well on
your cross section.

A, Yes, that's the last well on the cross
section. It's produced €56.000 barrels of oil from a lower
structural position but it is still producing.

But this is a pretty‘good proof that if
you did complete the well nroperly, it didn’t go to water
éo fast, either.

The real thing, the main two things,

the wells were comnleted “oo low in the section, but the
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miin thing is they were malled too hard, ,,a that intorfered,
that gave less than an optimum vecovery.

0, V-r Petrolewn, Inc.'s proposed location
crowds only the west linc of tihe proration unit, does it

not, Mr. Elam?

k. That's right, It's a standard 330 from
the north line. :
Q A1l vight. So we're not encroaching

upon the Thornton and Parrisih Kelly State tract?

A, Mo, and we have talked to Thornton and
Parrish and they have no objection to our drilling the well.

Q. All right, sir. Would you turn now to
Exhibit NMumber Three.

A, Okay, Exhibit Number Three is section
B-B*, and this was constructed just to show the data obtainedl
from the tlree wells,the Ho. 2 fignla State, which was the
actually it's the northwest of the northwest of Section 4,
and then through the Xelly State and then through the Texas
Pacific Coal and 0il Fe. 1-0, and it -- this was Jjust to shov
you the magnitude of the fault offset. This fault, we don't
have a well thatipenetrated the Devonian on the downthrown

least a 1500-fcot

htl
l

side, but it looks like it would be
fault., The TP Coal and Cil No. 1--0 State drilled only to

the Barnett and it was running so low, it was below the oil/
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water contact in the -- it wag obvious it was going to be
below the oilAvater contact in the South Denton Mield., They
did attempt a whinstock at that time but they couldn't --
thev couldn't make it go becausce, as you can sece from the
cross section, the dips are very, verv steep gnd it just slid
down the dip. So they had to pluy the well,

i\ The »nroration unit immediately to the
west of this proration unit is also operated by V-F Petroleum
is it not?

A Yes, that's right.

¢ And the Lwo units are generally separ-
ated by this north/south fault, aren't they?

A Vell, ves. Ve are-fw we're trying to
cet the optimum location as high as we can without crowding
the fault too closely. {le're still about 300 feet from where
we think the fault is, but this -- these structures, these
tilted fault block structures usually roll over into the
fault and it looks to ne like the crest of the structure is
actually sitting a little bit to the east of the Wo. 1 Kelly
State, and the reason I say that, is if you'll look at this
cross section X-X',you can see that the interval from the
Vioodford to the too of the Devenian is abnormally thick is

that particular well. ©That indicates it's going in at a

fairly steen dip. So it looks lille it's already rolled over
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and dropping back down agoin, and we believe that we drilled
a little kit to the cast of that on the crest we will end up
cven high to that particular wvell,

MR, HUUTELR: You are in a pretty vre-
carious location, thouwgh. You're going to have to keen a
straight hole to avoid nmigrating too far to the west and
cutting the fault or migrating too far to the north and
crossing the -

A, Woll;yes, vae're awvare of that‘but we're
prepared tc © we're really going to watch that direction
all the way down, ves.

0 All right, sir, would you turn to Exhibi
Mumber Four and tell us what that is?

N Okay, this Dxhibit Number Four, the
first decline curve that I'plotted here is for the Signal
No; 1 Tekeli State, winich is on the spacing unit that we will
be drilling a substitute well for, and you can see here that
this ﬁell produced in 1956, it nroduced up to 15,000, i3~ -
14,000 barrels a month for about a year, a little over a
year, and it preduced 374,000 barreis'by that time, Put it
was completed in the middle of 1956. By the middle of 1957
they began to get some water encroachment, It originally
was water free, and by the time that they put the well on

he wolbe the water cut was naking 20-30,000 barrels a monti

ng
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on up to almost as high as 100,000 a month, and we had a
slow decline, It produced about 350,000 barrels of oil after
it began to make a hiagh water cut.
MR, NUTTER: Is the solid line the oil
production and the dashed line the water?
A, Yes, that's richt, and you can see that

there was a relativelv stow decline hnt what T'm gavineg

futa

if they had not vroduced that at that rate, that curve would
have probably been a flat line foxr four or five vears and

they would have recovered a great deal more oil.

-

I\ Ckay, would vou identify Rxﬁibit Number
Five for us?

A Ckavy, Exhibit MNumber Five is the decline
curve on the Thornton .and Parrish No. 1 Kelly State. It
was originally drilled by Signal and taken over by Thornton

and Parrish.

Q You'll have to help me with the lines
on thieg one, which is the oild and «hich i the water?

A, Okay. It's not dashed guite as well,
but the upper line -- the dashed line is the water production

{nrie

and the solid line is the oil production,
And you can see on this particular well

here, thev actually did not pull this well as hard as they

Adid the 1-SDA. The maximum preduction here was about 10,500
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barrels a month and they were able to produce 278,000 barrels
of olil over a threec vear pericd before thev actuallv hegan
to make a lot of water.

They put the well on the Kobe and they
still able to keep this well nroducing at a better than 8000
barrels a month until about 60 --- 1967, when it hegan to o
inte a rather rapid decline. .

In 1969 Signal decided to go back and
perforate higher in the section. They perforated the top
of the Devonian poresity at that particular time and the
well came back in flowing, water free, and -- but vou see
at that time they nroduced it better than 11,000, 11,500
barrels a month, a higher rate than they &did initially. It
only took about four months for them to'pull the water-in,
and as I say, this was against the advice of their own
production engineer at the time.

¥hat havvened is the Division manager
was having trcnb;e makino the amount of production his West
Texas area, Vest Texas -~ New Mexico aféa was suprposed to
produce, and he, whenever he needed the extra oil, he pulled
it out of this well, and that caused a great deal of damadge.

Dut oven «n,. it's impressive that this
well nhas produced 1,100,000 barrels of oil after it already

nade a lot of water.
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- of what we should expect to find in the proposed location,

o
1

Rut it's an expensive wav to do it. It
would have been much better to have completed shallow, not
to deeply into the Devonian and not produce it at this rate.

0. A1l vight, sir, let's turn to Exhibit
Nunber Six and have you describe ithat for us.

A. Okay, this --- the reason I have this in
here, this is the Shell State Mo. 1 SDA, now operated by
Thornton and Parrish, and this well is 50 feet lowexr than
the well of interest on our spacing unit, the No. 2 Tekell
State.

You can see here that again this well
produced consistently at a lower rate, only about two months
did it produce over 10,000 barrels a month, but the main
thing was that this, even though it's 50 fiuet lower, was ac-
tually completed higher in the section by perforating the
top of the Devonian porosity, and that well was able to pro-
ducea four years water free before the watgr entry, and over-
all it has produced making less water to this day than the
No. 1, Nlo. 2 Tekell State.

This is a little bhit more representative

except that we expect to be 50 to 60, 70 feet highwer Lhan
this particular well, but even with the drainage we're pre-

bably going to be as high above the »resent oil/water contac

O P L IV N L L I O St
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as this well was at the time it was drilled. This is the
type of production I would expect us to ke able to get on
this.pronoscd location, hut we do not plan to »roduce it at
this rate.

I\ Vere Exhibits One through Six compiled
by yvou or compiled under your direction and suncrvision?

A - Yes, they were done by ne and my --- some
of my associates,

G In vour opinion, Mr. Ilam, will approval
of this application be in the best interests of conservatibn,'
prevention of waste, and the protection of éorrelative
rights?

A, It certainly will be.

MR. KELIAHIN: We move the introduction
of Exhibits One throuch £ix.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six
will be admitted in eﬁidence.

Are there any ocuestions of the witness?
He may be excused.

Do you have anything furthexr, Mr,
Keliahin?

MK. KELIALDIN: Mo, sir.

MR, MUTTER: Does anyone have anything

" they wish to offer in Case Number 71732 We'll take the case

under advisement.
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Gas Treating Chemicals, inc.
P. 0. Box 609
Hobbs, New Mexico 8g240 505 393-3141
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Docket No., 7-81

Pockets Nos, 8-81 and 9-81 are tentatively set for March Ll and 25, 1981, Applications for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 25, 1981

9 AM, - OLL CONSERVATION DIVISICN CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7157:

CASE 7158:

‘CASE 7159:

CASE 7160:

CASE 7148:

CASE 7051:

CASE 7140:

CASE 7149:

CASE 7161:

Application of Carl A. Schellinger for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico. -
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Campbell Station Unit Area, comprising
3,84} acres, more or less, of State lands in Townships 8 and 9 South, Range 27 East.

Application of Grynberg & Associates fir a unit &greement, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Silman Lake Unit Area, comprisiag
13,743 acres, more or less, of State and fee lands in Townships 9 and 10 South, Rangas 26 and 27
East. '

Application of Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc. for downhole Commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Greenhorn and
Dakota production in the wellbore of its Navajo Well No. 2-E located in Unit C of Section 1I, Town-
ship 25 North, Range 10 West.

Application of Harlan Drilling Company for an unorthodox gas well location, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well
to be drilled 2370 feet from the North line and 1528 feet from the West line of Section 31, Township
29 North, Range 1l West, Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool, the NW/4 of said Section 31 to be dedi-
cated to the well.

(Continued frowm February 11, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application-of Twin Montana 0il Company for a non-standard oil proration unit, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an 80-acre Vada-Pennsylvanian oil
proration urit comprising the $/2 NE/4 of Section 3, Township 9 South, Range 35 East, to be dedi-
cated to its Webb Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit G of said Section 3.

(Continued from January 28, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Petro Lewis Corporation for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole comminglting of Blinebry and
Drinkard production in the wellbore of its L. G. Warlick "B" Well No. 2 located in Unic G of Sec-
tion 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East. :

(Continued from February 11, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks ar order pooling all mineral
interests in the Morrow formaticn underlying the N¥/2 of Section 26, Township 21 South, Range 26
East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the North
line and 1650 feet from the East line of said Section 26. Also to be considered will be the cost
of 3rilling and complezing 2a2id »2)l and the allocation of the cost thereof as well ‘as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and
a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

(Continued from February 11, 1981, Examiner Heariag)

Application of John H. Hendrix Corporation for the extension of the vertical limits of the Langlie
Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicaat, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contractiosn
of the vertical limits of the Jalmat Pool and the upward extension of the vertical limits of the
Langlie Mattix Pool to a depth of 3362 feet, subsurface, underlying Unit O of Section 19, Township
23 South, Range 37 East.

Application of John Yuronka for four compulsory poolings, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Langlie
Mattix Pool underlying the four 40-acre proration units comprising the SW/4 of Section 31, Township
22 South, Range 37 East, to be dedicated to wells to be drillted at standard locations thereon. Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant
as operator of the wells, ard a charge for risk involved ir drilling said wells.

R e st e e e




Page 2 of 3

Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - February 25, 1981 Docket No. 7-81
CASE 7162: Application of McCulloch Oil & Gas Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Muxico.

CASE 7163:

CASE 7164:

CASE 7165:

CASE 7166:

CASE 7167:

' CASE 7168:

CASE 7129:

CASE_7169:

CASE 7170:

Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the McKee
formation underlying the E£/2 of Section 25, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, to be dedicated to

a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thercof as well as actual operat-
ing costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a
charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application ol ARCO 0il and Gas Compary for the extension of the vertical timits of the Langlie
Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contraction
of the vertical limits of the Jalmat Pool and the upward cxtension of "the vertical limits of the
Langlie Mattix Pcol by 165 feet underlying the NE/4 SE/4 of Section 35, Township 23 South, Range
36 East. .

Application of ARCO 0il and Gas Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Devonian
and Ellenburger formations, Custer Field, underlying the N/2 of Section 6, Township 25 South, Range
37 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location tiereon. Also to be con-
sidered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof
as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, desiganation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of ARCO Oil and Gas Ccmpany for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Langley-
Ellenburger Pool underlying the N/2 of Section 33, Township 22 South, Range 36 East, to be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and
a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Inexco Oil Company for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Chosa Draw Unit Area, comprising 2,560
acres, more or less, of Federal and State lands in Townships 25 and 26 South, Range 25 East.

Application of Inexco Oil Company for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Made Well Anticline Unit Ares, com-
prising 39,238 acres, more or less, of State, Federal, and fee lands in Townships 12, 13, and 14
South, Ranges 21 and 22 East.

Application of Cavalcade 0il Corporation for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Order No. R-3221 to permit
disposal of produced brine into an unlined surface pit located in Unit K or L of Section 33, Town-
ship 18 South, Range 30 East.

(Continued from February 11, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Koch Exploration Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral intarests in the Dakota
formation underlying the N/2 of Section 28, Township 28 North, Range 8 West, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standard location thercen. "Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual opera-
ting costs and charges “or supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a
charge for risk involved in drilliang said well.

Application of Koch Exploration Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan Couanty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota
formation underlying the $/2 of Section 22, Township 28 North, Range 8 West, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation ol applicant as operator of the well,
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said weil.

Application of Threshold Development Company for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination in the Atoka and
Morrow formations for its Conoco 10A State Well No. 1Y ia Unit F of Section 10, Towmnship 19 South,
Range 29 East.
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CASE 7171: Application of Zia Energy Inc. for a non-atandard gas provstion unit, Lea County, New Mexico.

: Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 120-acre non-standard proration unit in
the Eumont Gas Pool comprising the SW/4 SEf4 of Section 27, and the N/2 NE/4 of Section 34, Town-
ship 20 South, Range 36 East, to be dedicated to its Elliott "A" State Well No. 1 located 660 feet
from the South line and 1980 feet from the East line of said Section 27.

CASE 7172: Application of Caulkins Oil Company for two unorthodox gas well locations, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the urorthodox location of the
following two wells on its Breech A Lease to be recompleted in the Chacra, Mesaverde, and Dakota
formations: No. 157 located 1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the West line of Sec-
tion 10 and No. 629 located 660 feet from the North line and 760 feet from the West line of Section
9, both in Township 26 North, Range 6 West.

CASE 7173: Application of V~F Petroleum Inc. for an unorthodox well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
drilled 330 feet from the North line and 1150 feet from the East line of Section 5, Township 15
South, Range 38 East, South Denton-Devonian Pool, the NE/4 NE/& of said Section 5 to be dedicated
to the well.

CASE 7174: Application of Jake L. Hamon for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
drilled 660 feet from the South and West lines of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 26 East,
South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool, the S/2 of said Section 36 to be decicated to the well.

CASE 7175: Application of Conoco Inc. for compulsory pooling and a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Ellenburger formations underlying the S/2 of Section 19, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, to be
dedicated to a2 well to be drilled at a standard location and dually completed in the Devonian and
Ellenburger formations. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said
well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for
supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in
drilling said well. '
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Docket No, 7-81

Dockets Hos. B-81 and 9-81 are tentatively set for March 1l and 25, 1981, Applications for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

POCKET: ENAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - FERRUARY 25, 1981

9 A.M, - OLlL CONSERVATION DIVLSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BULLDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel . Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7152: Application of Carl A. Schellinger for a unit agreenent, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styted cause, sceks approvil for the Campbell Station Unit Area, comprxsxng
3,841 acres, more or less, of State lands in Townships 8 and 9 South, Range 27 Fast.

CASE 7158: Application of Grynbers & Associates for a wait agrecment, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the Silwman Lake Unit Arca, comprising
13,743 acres, more or less, of State and fee lands in Townships 9 and 10 South, Ranges 26 and 27
East.

CASE 7159: Application of Consolidated 0il & Cas, Inc. for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-stvied cause, sceks approval for the dewnhole commingling of Greenhorn and
Dakota production in the wellbore of its Navajo Well No. 2-E located in Unit € of Section 11, Town-
ship 25 North, Range 10 West.

CASE 7160: Application of Harlan Drilling Company for an unorthodox gas well location, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in thc above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of a well
to be drilted 2370 feet from the North line and 1528 feet from the West line of Section 31, Township
29 North, Range 11 West, Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool, the NW/4 of said Section 31 to be dedi-
cated to the well,

CASE 7148: (Continued from February 11, 1981, Examiner Hearing}

Application of Twin Montana 0i) Company for a non-standard oil proration unit, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an 80-acre Vada-Pennsylvanian oil
proration unit comprising the S/2 NE/4 of Section 3, Township 9 South, Range 35 East, to be dedi-
cated to its Webb Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit G of said Section 3.

CASE 7051: (Continued from January 28, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Petro Lewis Corporation for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Blinebry and
Drinkard production in the wellbore of its L. -G. Warlick "B" Well No. 2 located in Unit G of Sec-
tion 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East.

CASE 7140: (Continued from February 11, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the abow2-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Morrow formation underlying the N/2 of Section 26, Township 21 South, Rance 26
East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the North
line and 1650 feet from the Fast line of said Section 26. Also to be considered will be the cost
of drilling and complating said ‘well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and
a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7149: (Continued from February 11, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of John H. Hendrix Corporation for the extension of the vertical limits of the Langlie
Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contraction
of the vertical limits of the Jalmat Pool and the upward extension of the vertical limits of the
Langlie Mattix Pool to a depth of 3362 feet, subsurface, underlying Uanit O of Section 19, Township
23 South, Range 37 East.
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Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Langlie
Mattix Pool underlying the four 40-acre proration units comprising the SW/4 of Section 31, Township
22 South, Range 37 East, to be dedicated to wells to be drilled at standard locations thereon. Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges. for supervision, desigrnation of applicant
as operator of the wells, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells,
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CASE 7162:  Application of McCulloch Oit & Cas Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicaunt, in the above-stviled cause, seeks an ovder pooling all nincral interests in the McKoee
formation underlying the EF2 of Section 25, Towaship 20 South, Range 38 East, to be dedicated to
a well to be deilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and conpletine said well and the allocation of the cost thereol as well as actual operat-
ing costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as aperator of the well, and a
charge for rvisk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 7163: Application of ARCO 0il and Gas Company for the exteasicn of the vertical linits of the langlie
Mattix Pool, Lea County, Mew Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks the contraction
of the vertical linits of the Jalmat Poo} and the upuward extension of the vertical limits of the
Langlie Mattix Pool by 165 feet underlying the NE/A SE/4 of Section 35, Township 23 South, Range
346 East.

CASE 716%: Application of ARCO 0il and Gas Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, MNew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Devonian
and Ellenburger formations, Custer Field, underlying the N/2 of Section 6, Township 25 South, Range
37 Eost, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thercon. Also to be con-
sidered will be the cost of drilling and completing szid well and the allocation of the cost thereof
as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7165: Application of ARCO 0il and Gas Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Langley-
Ellenburger Pool underlying the N/2 of Section 33, Township 22 South, Range 36 East, to be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thercon. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thercof as well as actual
operating costs ‘and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and
a charge for risk involved in drilling said weil.

CASE 7166: Application of Inexco 0il Company for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Chosa Braw Unit Area, comprising 2,540
acres, more or less, of Federal and State lands in Townships 25 and 26 South, Range 25 East, :

CASE 7167: Application of Inexco Oil Company for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the Made Well Anticline Unit Arca, com-
prising 39,238 acres, more or less, of State, Federal, and fee lands in Townships 12, 12, and 14
South, Ranges 21 and 22 East.

CASE 7168: Application of Cavalcade 0Oil Corporation for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Order No. R-3221 to permit
disposal of produced brine into an unlined surface pit located in Unit K or L of Section 33, Town-
ship 18 South, Range 30 East.

CASE 7129: (Continued from February 11, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Koch Exploration Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota
formation vnderlying the Nf2 of Section 28, Township 23 North, Range 8 Yest, to be dedicated tc a
well to be drilled at a standard location thercon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual opera-
ting costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a
charge for risk involved in drilling said well. :

CASE 7169: Application of Koch Exploration Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all wineral interests in the Dakota
formation underlying the $/2 of Section 22, Township 28 North, Range 8 West, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thercof as well as actual
operating costs and cnarges fur supevvision, designation of applicant as operator of the well,
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7170: Application of Threshold Development Company for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination in the Atoka and
Morrow formations for its Conoco 10A State Well No. 1Y in Unit F of Section 10, Township 19 South,
Range 29 East.
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CASE _7171: application of Zia Etnerpy Inc. for a non-standard gas proration unit, lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval of a 120-acre non-standard proration unit in
the Eumont Gas Pool conprising the SW/A SE/A of Section 27, and the N/2 HE/4 of Sectiou 34, Touwn~
ship 20 South, Range 30 Fast, to be dedicated to its Elliott "A™ State Well No. 1 located 660 fect
fron the South line and 1980 feet from the Last line of said Section 27.

CASE 7172: Application of Caulkins 0il Company for two unorthodox gas well locaticns, Rio Arviba County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks appravael for “hie unorthodox location of the
following two wells on its Lreech A Lease to be recompleted in ihe Chacra, Mesaverde, and Dakota
fornations: No. 157 located 1980 feet frow the Horth line and 660 feet from the West line of Sec-
tien 10 and No. 629 located 660 fect from the North line and 760 fcet from the West line of Section
9, both in Township 26 North, Range 6 West.

" CASE 7173: Application of V~F Petroleum Ine, for an unorthodox well loecation, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the unorthodox location of & well to be
drilled 330 feet from the North line and 1150 feet fron the East line of Section 5, Tounship 16
South, Range 38 East, South Denton-Devonian Pool, the NE/4 HE/4 of said Scetion 5 to be dedicated
te the well.,

CASE 7134: Application of Jake L. Hamon for an uwnorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
drilled 660 fect from the South and West lines of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 26 East.
South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool, the S/2 of said Sectioan 36 to be decicated to the well.

CASE 7175: Application of Conoco Inc. for compulsory pooling and a dual completion, lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Ellenburger formations underlying the $/2 of Section 19, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location and dually completed in the Devonian and
Ellenburger formations. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said
well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operatingz costs and charvges for
supervision, decignation of applicant as oparator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in
drilling said well.




KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
Attorneys al Law
Jason Kellahin 500 Don Gaspar Avenue
W. Thomas Kellahin Post Office Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Telephone 982-4285

Karen Aubrey Area Code 505

February 5, 1981

LOTAVER

=t T

: “‘T.‘ . : ! .
Mr. Joe Ramey o i;ﬁ' FEB()51?§3 bé}
8%‘%.(:;2}8(‘3583510!1 DTvision . OIL CONE RVATION DIVISION
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 SANTA F'E

RE: - V-F Petroleum Inc.

~

("CKA/( 7/7 3

Dear Joe:

Please set the enclosed application for hearing

on February 25, 1981.
i;ﬁxftfﬁly yours,
W. Lszas Kellahin

WTK: jm
Enclosure
ce: Jerry Fullenwider
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF V-F PETROLEUM INC., FOR APPROVAL o (73
OF AN UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION SOUTH | Quev 2y
DENTON-DEVONTAM POOL, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO. e e

g

PN

"\ FEBOS5 1987 -

APPLICATION
“““““““““““ Ol CONS AVATION DIVISION

SANTA FE
COMES NOW V-F PETROLEUM INC,, by and through its

attorneys, Kellahin & Kellahin and applies to the New Mexico

0il Conservation Division for approval of an unorthodox

well location 1150 feet from the East line and 330 feet

from the North line of Section 5, T16S, R38E, Lea County,

New Mexico and in support thereof would show:

1. Applicant proposes to drill a Devonian test at

the proposed unorthodox well location within said Section 5.

2. That there is a plugged Devonian well at the center
of the subject forty acre unit and it is necessary for
applicant to move to the proposed location to avoid the

plugged Devonian well.

3. That approval of the application is in the best
interest conservation, the prevention of waste and the

protection of correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, applicant requests that this application be
set for hearing and that after notice and hearing the

application be granted as requested,

7
T KELLAHIN & K{EﬁﬁIN /

BY
W.” Thomas Ke
P.0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

\ (505) 982-4285

ATTORNEYS FOR V-F PETROLEUM INC.

fo}]
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING: | -
/‘ <
LAk case vo. '’
1AM\
J ORDER NO. R~ G40
APPLICATION OF V-F PETROLEUM INC.
FOR AN UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION,
LEA

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION &~

"
BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 25

19 81 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

’

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised'in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by

law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, V-f Petroleum Inc.

NOW, on this day of » 19 81 , the Division

seeks approval of an wnorthedox 0il woll lsocation 330
feet from the North line and 1150 feet from the
tast line of Section 5 , Township 16 South
Range 38 East , NMPM, to test the Devonian
formation, Scouth Denton-Devonian Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico.
(3) That theNE/4 NE/4 of said Section _ 5 is to be

dedicated to the well.

(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better

enable applicant to produce the oil underlying the proration unit.

location.

(5) That no offset operator objected to the proposed unorthoqox




-2 ;
Case No, '
Order No. R-

(6) That approval of the subject application will afford the applicant
the oppertunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gilin the
subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of
unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling
of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: ' i

W‘Mﬂ V-F Pedrolawm Inc. 'Por
(1) That an northodox @11 well location for the Devonian

formation is hereby approved for a well to be located at a point 330

feet from the North  Jipe and 1150 feet from the East

line of Section 5 , Township 16 South , Range 38 East

NMPM, South Denton-Devonian Pool, Lea County,

New Mexico. i 52.90- me[ QM“{JMQZ”:‘ A con u«7
(2) That theNE/4 NE/&f said Section 5 shall be dedicated to
A

the above-described well.
(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such

further orders as the Division. may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.




